
From: Jeffrey Roberts
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Re: Photos of 92 Spring Street from Butler Report
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:47:01 AM

Good to hear from you, Karen. Please feel free to use the pictures
specifically for the use described below.

Best,

Jeffrey Roberts, managing member
JJR Development, LLC
42 Broad Street, 2nd Floor
Charleston, SC  29401
843-224-1183

On Wednesday, January 13, 2021, 08:44:42 AM EST, Emmons, Karen
<kemmons@historiccharleston.org> wrote:

Hello Jeffrey,

 

You may recall the photos you took of 92 Spring Street that you sent to April and me back in April 2019. I
have a researcher requesting to use the photos for a project to create five African American history tours
on the CofC campus.  May I provide them to the researcher?  To refresh your memory, they are the 5
color photos that appear in our Catalog record: https://tinyurl.com/y4tc242f.

 

I hope all is well with you and yours!

 

Thank you,

Karen

 

 

 

  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian

  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
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